Curriculum vitae



JUNAID ABDUL RASHID RAKHANGE

MOB: - 0521124383 Email: jrakhange@gmail.com

CAREER INSIGHT

I am an enthusiastic team player, highly organized with the ability to manage multiple projects and meet deadlines. A strong work ethic combined with commitment to excellence in all jobs assigned.

AREAS OF STRENGTH

Excellent communication skills
Unfaltering Commitment towards assignments
Co-ordination with colleagues, seniors and subordinates
Humility and politeness are my two major personality traits

CAREER OVERVIEW

Working with E-CITY GENERAL TRADING LLC. as- Electronic Technician

Worked with TARSAM IMAGE (UAE)
as -Electronic Technician

S K Electronics LTD. (INDIA)
as - Electronic Technician

Worked with **Seven Sky Fabrications** in **Bahrain** as **–Electronics Maintenance technician**.

PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Work Experience [Approx. 19 yrs]

Working with E-CITY General Trading LLC. since March 2022 till date..

. Assembling, repairing of all types of electronic equipment such as Audio-Visual units like--(Party shakers, sound bar, video players), Electric scooter, LED TV, home appliance ans installation of Projector Screen etc,...

Worked with TARSAM IMAGE From April 2016 to November 2021. As Senior Technician

- · Assembling, repairing of all types of electronic equipments such as electric scooter, party shakers, sound bar, car videoplayer, and electronic toys etc,...
- · Modifying tasks on electrical components and systems.
- · Analyzed problems and repaired all electronic equipment.
- · Coordinating with Purchaser.
- · Good Knowledge of all spare parts items.
- · Well knowledge of Spare Parts supplier and locations.

Worked with S. K Electronics LTD. (INDIA) January 2006 to 2010 and June 2012 to March 2016.

Electronics Technician since January 2006 to 2010 and June 2012 to March 2016

- · Being an Electronics technician in sales & retail department handling all the below responsibilities.
- · Handling the walk-in clients.
- · Solving their issues & make sure to satisfy the requirements.
- · Mechanizing the electronic machines.
- · Repairing of AV equipment

Worked with Seven Sky Fabrications

as - Electronics Technician in Bahrain since May 2010 to Apr 2012

- · Being an Electronics Mechanic in handling all the below responsibilities.
 - · Handling the walk-in clients.
 - · Solving there issues & make sure to satisfy the requirements.
 - · Mechanizing the electronic machines.
 - · Configuration of digital stylizations

EDUCATION

Secondary Education, Bharti Vidyapith (Mumbai) Electronics Technician, (Kohinoor Technical Institute Dapoli)

COMPUTER LITERACY

Software Packages: - MS Windows, MS-Office, MS-Word, MS-Excel etc, Internet.

LANGUAGES KNOWN

ENGLISH.

URDU, HINDI & MARATHI - are the native languages that I am proficient in.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 11th Aug 1981

Marital Status : Married
Passport No : X3466833
Place of issue : DUBAI

Date of Issue : 16-Feb-2024 Expiring on : 15-Feb-2034

Religion : Islam

JUNAID ABDUL RASHID RAKHANGE.